City of Dublin OHIO, USA

COMMUNITY INCLUSION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MARCH 28, 2023 MEETING MINUTES

6:00 - 8:00 PM

1. Call to Order/Roll Call

Chairman Malik called the March 28, 2023 meeting of the Community Inclusion Advisory Committee to order at 6:00 PM.

Roll Call

Committee Members Present: : Imran Malik (Chair), Michael Haynes, Kristine Aldemir, Max Xu, Ming Yu, Peggy Kilty, Isao Shoji, Vineet Goel

Committee Members Absent: Niki Lombardo (Vice), Noor Amara, Erica Adams

City Staff Present: : Megan O'Callaghan, Christine Nardecchia, Chief Justin Paez, Rebecca Myers, Mitchell Ament

2. Approval of Minutes

Imran Malik proposed a motion to approve the February 28, 2023 meeting minutes. The motion was unanimously approved by all those present.

3. Priority Area 4: Public Safety

Presentation

Chief Justin Paez and guest Honorable W. Dwayne Maynard presented information on Priority Area 4 of the Committee, Public Safety, with updates from the Chief's Advisory Committee. Chief Paez highlighted the policies that have been implemented due to CIAC's work, including Safe Space Dublin and the Mental Health Townhall.

The Honorable W. Dwayne Maynard voiced his gratitude for the work of the Community Inclusion Advisory Committee, as well as expressing his desire to strengthen the partnership between CAC and CIAC. Judge Maynard gave insights from his experience being part of potential officer interviews and public perception of the Dublin Police Department.

4. CIAC Representative for Community Plan Update

Presentation

Chairman Malik announced that the representative for CIAC in the review of the Dublin Community Plan will be Isao Shoji.

Questions/Comments

Christine Nardecchia clarified that this process is what community members may know as "Envision Dublin".

City of Dublin OHIO, USA

COMMUNITY INCLUSION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MARCH 28, 2023 MEETING MINUTES

6:00 - 8:00 PM

5. Dublin AM Rotary Presentation

Presentation

Chairman Malik shared updates from his March 17 meeting with the Dublin Rotary. Chairman Malik expressed the importance of the Rotary as a community fixture that could be a future partner for CIAC efforts.

6. Social Media & Communications Summary

Presentation

Rebecca Myers presented a recently posted video featuring Chairman Malik and Noor Amara's family sharing the meaning of Ramadan and reminded the Committee that the Culture Corner at the DCRC currently has a Ramadan display. Rebecca walked through some of the recent posts on Dublin pages, such as the recent Friendship Cities trip to Dublin, Ireland.

7. Citizen U

Christine Nardecchia shared information on Citizen U, including its start date of March 29. This year, the program had more applicants than spots available.

Questions/Comments

Chairman Malik asked what the registration process is like for Citizen U.

Christine Nardecchia stated that the registration deadline is on March 17 each year.

8. Chief's Advisory Committee Updates

Chief Paez's guest Judge Maynard reemphasized his view that the CAC and CIAC should have a strong relationship, suggesting that both Committees review their mission and purpose to find overlapping objectives.

9. New Business

Chairman Malik updated the Committee on the newest member, who will start in April.

City Manager Megan O'Callaghan gave an update on the State of the Community Address from earlier in the month.

Rebecca Myers reminded Committee members of a QPR training they should have received in their emails.

Christine Nardecchia shared information on upcoming events pertaining to CIAC, including the MLK Civic Service Series, Naturalization Ceremony, National Day of Prayer, and Language Translation Testing at the DCRC.

City of Dublin OHIO, USA

COMMUNITY INCLUSION ADVISORY COMMITTEE

MARCH 28, 2023 MEETING MINUTES

6:00 - 8:00 PM

Questions/Comments

Chairman Malik asked if there was a method of signing up to assist with the Naturalization Ceremony on May 2nd.

Christine Nardecchia stated she would send virtual sign-ups to Committee members.

Rebecca Myers reminded members that for the safety and security of those involved in the ceremony, no information should be shared on social media or otherwise until after the event has ended.

Chairman Malik shared his gratitude for the Ramadan Bridge Lighting at the Dublin Link and shared information with the Committee regarding the Ramadan Iftar Dinner.

Peggy Kilty shared with the Committee that she will do her best to attend, asking if any fellow Committee members want to join her.

10. Adjourn

Respectfully Submitted,
Hayley Griggs, Management Intern